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February 28, 2007 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Renewal Agreement- ESE  
 Saint Leo University 
 
 
Please find attached a copy of a renewal agreement with St. Leo University to house a program 
for ESE Students who are 18-22 years old.  St. Leo will continue to provide space, a phone, 
access to wireless computer system and opportunities for non-paid job training on campus.  We 
will continue to provide the staff, furniture, equipment, and materials as needed. 
 
At this time, it is my recommendation to enter into the second year of the agreement.  Marguerite 
C. McInnis, Dean School of Education and Social Services has agreed in writing to enter into the 
second year of the contract (see attached).  The second year of the contract will cover the period 
of August 1, 2007 through July 31, 2008. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the specifics of this contract, please contact Mr. Scott 
Larson. 
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